
   

AGENDA 
VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

REGULAR MEETING 
April 18, 2016 

442 N. Cedar Lake Road 
7:00 P.M. 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

1. ROLL CALL 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

3.1 Approve the Public Hearing Meeting Minutes of April 4, 2016 
 

3.2 Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of April 4, 2016 
 

4. NOTES/COMMENDATIONS/PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

4.1 Public Comment 
 

5. CONSENT AGENDA 
 
5.1 Approve Accounts Payable in the Amount of $463,019.34 

 
5.2 Approve Payroll for the Period Ending April 3, 2016 in the Amount of 

$130,105.94 
 

5.3 Adopt a Resolution for Fiscal Year End 2016 Audit Engagement Services with 
Sikich, LLP 

 
5.4 Adopt an Ordinance Making Certain Amendments to the Annual Budget Adopted 

for the Fiscal Year Commencing May 1, 2015 And Ending April 30, 2016 
 

5.5 Adopt a Resolution Ratifying the Purchase of a New Flygt Model NP-3127.095 10 
HP Submersible Pump from Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. for the Arden Lift 
Station in an Amount not to Exceed $7,874.40 

 
5.6 Adopt a Resolution Approving Robinson Engineering LTD to Complete Design 

and Bid Documents for Cleaning and Televising Sanitary Sewers in an Amount 
not to Exceed $5,600.00  

 
5.7 Adopt a Resolution Authorizing the Village of Round Lake Police Department to 

Staff and Equip Three (3) Part-time Community Service Officer positions   
 

5.8 Adopt a Resolution Adopting The Village of Round Lake Capital Improvement 
Plan Fiscal Year End 2017 Through 2022 

 



Agenda – Regular Meeting April 18, 2016 Page 2 

 
6. CLERK’S OFFICE 

 
6.1 Misericordia will be at the Corners of Route 134 & Cedar Lake Road and Fairfield 

Road & Route 134 on April 29th and 30th   
 

6.2 Memorial Day Parade 
 

7. ADMINISTRATOR 
 

7.1 Adopt an Ordinance Adopting the Annual Budget for the Village of Round Lake 
for the Fiscal Year Commencing May 1, 2016 and Ending April 30, 2017 
 

8. FINANCE  
 

9. POLICE 
 

10. PUBLIC WORKS  
 

11. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

12. BUILDING AND ZONING 
 

13. SPECIAL EVENTS 
 

14. MAYOR’S COMMENTS 
 

14.1 Reminder Business Owner’s Summit, April 27, 2016 at Noon 
 

14.2 Reminder Home Owner’s Association Summit, April 27, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. 
 

14.3 Appointment of Michael Bock to the Police Pension Board With a Term Ending 
April 30, 2018 

 
14.4 Mayor’s Comments 
 

14.5 Trustee’s Comments 
 

15. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

16. ADDITIONAL BUSINESS 
 

17. ADJOURN 



  3.1 draft 

MINUTES 
VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

PUBLIC HEARING 
April 4, 2016 

442 N. Cedar Lake Road 
6: 55 P. M. 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
THE PUBLIC HEARING OF THE VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE WAS CALLED TO ORDER 
BY DANIEL MACGILLIS, VILLAGE PRESIDENT AT 6:55 P.M. 
 

 
1.0 ROLL CALL 

Present: Trustees Foy, Kraly, Newby, Triphahn, 
Absent:  Trustees Frye, Rodriguez 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Trustee Frye arrived at 6:56 
 

2.0 PUBLIC HEARING 
 

2.1 Public Hearing on the Proposed Annual Budget for the Village of Round Lake 
for the Fiscal Year Commencing May 1, 2016 and Ending April 30, 2017 
Motion by Trustee Newby, seconded by Trustee Frye to open the Public 
Hearing on the Proposed Annual Budget for the Village of Round Lake for the 
Fiscal Year Commencing May 1, 2016 and Ending April 30, 2017 

 
3.0 PUBLIC COMMENT 
 NONE 
 
4.0 ADJOURN 
 

Motion made by Trustee Kraly, Seconded by Trustee Triphahn to adjourn the 
Public Hearing Meeting. By a unanimous voice vote, the Mayor declared the 
motion carried 
 
The Public Hearing Adjourned at 7:00pm  
 
APPROVED:  
 
 
______________________    ______________________ 
Patricia C. Blauvelt     Daniel A. MacGillis 
Village Clerk      Village President 

 



         3.2 draft 
  

MINUTES 
VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

REGULAR MEETING 
April 4, 2016 

442 N. Cedar Lake Road 
7:00 P.M. 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE WAS CALLED 
TO ORDER BY DAN MACGILLIS, VILLAGE PRESIDENT AT 7:00 P.M. 
 

1. ROLL CALL 
Present: Trustees Foy, Frye, Kraly, Newby, Triphahn 
Absent: Trustee Rodriguez 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
3.1 Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of March 21, 2016 

Motion by Trustee Foy, Seconded by Trustee Frye, to approve the Minutes of the 
Regular Meeting of March 21, 2016. Upon a unanimous voice vote, the Mayor 
declared the motion carried 
 

4. NOTES/COMMENDATIONS/PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

4.1 Public Comment 
NONE 

 
5. CONSENT AGENDA 

Motion by Trustee  Newby, Seconded by Trustee Triphahn , to do an Omnibus approval on 
items 5.1, 5.2, 5.3, 5.4, 5.5, 5.6, 5.7,  5.8 & 5.9. 
 
Upon the call of the roll, the following voted: 

Ayes:  Trustees Foy, Frye, Kraly, Newby, Triphahn 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Trustee Rodriguez 
 

Mayor MacGillis Declared the Motion carried 
 
5.1 Approve Accounts Payable in the Amount of $323,477.70 

 
Approved – Omnibus Vote 

 
5.2 Approve Payroll for the Period Ending March 20, 2016 in the Amount of 

$136,010.82 
Approved – Omnibus Vote 

 



Minutes – Regular Meeting April 4, 2016 Page 2 

5.3 Adopt a Resolution Approving a Bid from Patriot Pavement Maintenance in an 
Amount not to Exceed $15,000.00 for the 2016 Crack Sealing Program Through 
the Lake County Municipal League 
 

Approved – Omnibus Vote 
 

5.4 Adopt a Resolution Approving a Bid from TKG Environmental Service Group 
LLC in an Amount not to Exceed $17,400.00 for the 2016 Street Sweeping 
Program Through the Lake County Municipal League 
 

Approved – Omnibus Vote 
 

5.5 Adopt a Resolution Approving a Bid from Superior Road Striping, Inc. in an 
Amount not to Exceed $17,500.00 for the 2016 Pavement Marking Program 
Through the Lake County Municipal League 
 

Approved – Omnibus Vote 
 

5.6 Adopt a Resolution Approving a Bid from Alpha Paintworks in an Amount not to 
Exceed $20,000.00 for the 2016 Hydrant Sandblasting and Painting Program 
Through the Lake County Municipal League 
 

Approved – Omnibus Vote 
 

5.7 Adopt a Resolution Approving a Preliminary Design Engineering Services Work 
Order with Baxter & Woodman for a Second CLCJAWA  Receiving Structure 
Report in an Amount not to Exceed $25,900.00 
 

Approved – Omnibus Vote 
 

5.8 Adopt an Ordinance Amending the Village Code Relating to Water and Sewer 
Rates 

Approved – Omnibus Vote 
 

5.9 Accept February Treasurer’s Report as Presented  
 

Approved – Omnibus Vote 
 

6. CLERK’S OFFICE 
 

7. ADMINISTRATOR 
 

8. FINANCE  
 

9. POLICE 
 

10. PUBLIC WORKS  
 

10.1 Adopt an Ordinance Authorizing the Public Works Department to Dispose of 
Village Owned Surplus Property Through Public Auction 



Minutes – Regular Meeting April 4, 2016 Page 3 

Motion by Trustee Triphahn , Seconded by Trustee Foy to Adopt an Ordinance 
Authorizing the Public Works Department to Dispose of village Owned Surplus 
Property Through Public Auction 
 
Upon the call of the roll, the following voted: 

Ayes:  Trustees Foy, Frye, Kraly, Newby, Triphahn 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Trustee Rodriguez 

 
11. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

 
12. BUILDING AND ZONING 

 
12.1 Adopt an Ordinance Amending the Village Code Adding Two Special Use 

Categories to Zoning Classification I-1 
Motion by Trustee Kraly, Seconded by Trustee Triphahn to Adopt an Ordinance 
Amending the Village Code Adding Two Special Use Categories to Zoning 
Classification I-1 
 
Upon the call of the roll, the following voted: 

Ayes:  Trustees Foy, Frye, Kraly, Newby, Triphahn 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Trustee Rodriguez 

 
12.2 Adopt an Ordinance Approving a Special Use to Allow the Operation of a Child 

Care Nursery at 217 W. Washington Street, Round Lake 
Motion by Trustee  Newby, Seconded by Trustee Frye to Adopt an Ordinance 
Approving a Special Use to Allow the Operation of a Child Care Nursery at 217 
W. Washington Street, Round Lake  
 
Upon the call of the roll, the following voted: 

Ayes:  Trustees Foy, Frye, Kraly, Newby, Triphahn 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Trustee Rodriguez 

 
13. SPECIAL EVENTS 

 
14. MAYOR’S COMMENTS 

 
14.1 Business Owner’s Summit, April 27, 2016 at Noon 

The Mayor stated the next Business Owners Summit will take place on April 27th 
at noon at Lakes Bowl with a light lunch being served. He also mentioned that if 
available, Senator Melinda Bush might attend to give an update regarding the 
happenings in Springfield 
 

14.2 Home Owner’s Association Summit, April 27, 2016 at 6:00 p.m.  



Minutes – Regular Meeting April 4, 2016 Page 4 

The next Home Owners Association Summit meeting will also take place on April 
27th at 6pm at the Lakewood Grove Community Center.  

 
14.3 Developing a Community Events Partnership Presentation 

Jaycee and Omar Ochoa provided a presentation to the Board as a possible project 
for the land just south of the Village Hall.  Mr. & Mrs. Ochoa have a long history 
in Marketing and Radio and have provided assistance to several communities and 
their events. They feel that they have the backing of sponsorships if the Village is 
prepared to move forward with their thoughts on the land. With the backing of 
sponsors, there shouldn’t been any cost to the Village. They stated the project 
would be done in 3 phases – the first phase would take 1-3 years to complete and 
would include fencing, landscaping, sitting area and the preparing the ground and 
stairs for the stage (phase 1, 2 &3). The second phase would take 4-8 years and 
include walkways, water area, retaining walls, finalize landscaping, parking, 
lighting and a brick background for the stage. The third phase is the final element 
to the stage, which would include columns and the top design. The Board and 
Mayor had been enthusiastic about their proposed plan however the Mayor also 
stated that this is a long term project, and we are still negotiating with Lake County 
Division of transportation about a possible re-alignment of Cedar Lake Road, 
which might or might not affect this property. He stated that he will be diligently 
looking into this further.  

 
14.4 Mayor’s Comments 

The Mayor stated that CMAP will have a follow up meeting in May and he would 
have more details then.  

 
14.5 Trustee’s Comments 

Each of the Trustees thanked the Village Administrator for the work on the budget 
some saying it’s the best that they have seen. Deputy Clerk Koenig, Officer 
Schmidt and VA Shields were thanked on for their help with the Chambers Expo 
this past weekend. The Police Department was thanked for their continuous efforts 
with the traffic issues at the High School stating the surrounding residents are 
pleased. A quick mention of how the Village Boards meetings are run was 
provided to the members of the audience. Each board member thanked Mr. & Mrs. 
Ochoa for their presentation  
 

15. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
NONE 
 

16. ADDITIONAL BUSINESS 
 

17. ADJOURN 
Trustee Foy moved, seconded by Trustee Newby, to adjourn.  Upon a unanimous voice 
vote, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the meeting adjourned at 7:28 P.M. 
 
APPROVED:   
 
_________________________   _______________________ 
Patricia C. Blauvelt    Daniel MacGillis 
Village Clerk    Village President  



 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    5.1 

  
 
 
 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 
 
 
 
 

THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF  
 

THE VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 
 

APPROVES THE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $463,019.34 
 
                                                                    
 

 
 

________________________________ 
Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 

 
 ATTEST: 

 
 

           ___________________________ 
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 
 
 
Date: April 18, 2016 



DATE: 04/15/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   1

TIME: 13:02:38                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  04/02/2016  TO  04/15/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-00-24-22500       RETIREE INSURANCE

                     FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE-EYE MED   F97         VISION INSURANCE-APR            182172    04/15/16            4.70

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                            4.70

01-05-60-56010       STATE SEIZURES

                     DIRECTOR, IL. STATE POLICE       I99         CONFISCATED FUNDS #2011-001273  182179    04/15/16          402.50

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          402.50

01-20-71-67108       VISION INSURANCE

                     FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE-EYE MED   F97         VISION INSURANCE-APR            182172    04/15/16           30.35

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           30.35

01-20-71-67110       HEALTH INSURANCE

                     UMB                              U22         HSA CONTRIBUTIONS-MAY           182202    04/15/16          218.75

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          218.75

01-20-74-77430       OFFICE SUPPLIES

                     ILLINOIS PAPER COMPANY           I6          COPIER PAPER                    182178    04/15/16          284.90

                     STAPLES ADVANTAGE                S165        STAPLES,P-TOUCH TAPE,RED PAPER  182196    04/15/16           87.82

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          372.72

01-20-74-77440       PRINTING

                     CLASSIC PRINTERY                 C13         PRINTED BUSINESS LICENSE PAPR   182158    04/15/16          126.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          126.00

01-20-75-77515       GARBAGE COLLECTION

                     WASTE MANAGEMENT                 W43         MARCH 2016 SERVICE              182209    04/15/16       80,341.90

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       80,341.90

01-20-75-77537       LEGAL NOTICES/RECORDING FEES

                     CHICAGO TRIBUNE MEDIA GROUP      C165        NOTICE-2017 PROPOSED BUDGET     182161    04/15/16           17.60

                     CHICAGO TRIBUNE MEDIA GROUP      C165        NOTICE-219 WASHINGTON DAY CARE  182161    04/15/16           40.80

                     CHICAGO TRIBUNE MEDIA GROUP      C165        NOTICE-RL PALLETS SPEC USE      182161    04/15/16           50.40

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          108.80

01-20-77-77704       SPECIAL EVENTS



DATE: 04/15/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   2

TIME: 13:02:38                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  04/02/2016  TO  04/15/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-20-77-77704       SPECIAL EVENTS

                     LAKE COUNTY                      L46         MEMORIAL DAY PARADE PERMIT      182146    04/08/16           50.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           50.00

01-20-77-77706       MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

                     PATRICIA BLAUVELT                B56         RECOGNITION G/C-P.MARQUARDT     182155    04/15/16           75.00

                     EVERYTHING FLORAL 2              E51         DISH GARDEN-GILLETTE            182169    04/15/16           97.34

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          172.34

01-20-79-77903       B&G CONTRACTS

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        VH MAT SERVICE 03-29-16         182151    04/15/16           43.98

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        VH SUPPLIES 03-29-16            182151    04/15/16           90.23

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        VH SERVICE CHARGE 03-29-16      182151    04/15/16           13.29

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        VH MAT SERVICE 04-12-16         182151    04/15/16           43.98

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        VH SERVICE CHARGE 04-12-16      182151    04/15/16            4.37

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        VH SUPPLIES 04-12-16            182151    04/15/16            0.13

                     CLEAN NET                        C110        APRIL CUSTODIAL                 182156    04/15/16          467.64

                     ORKIN EXTERMINATING              O5          03/22/16-QTRLY PEST CONTROL     182192    04/15/16          153.51

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          817.13

01-20-79-77905       B&G REPAIRS

                     DUANE BLANTON                    D131        ATTEMPT TO POWER ROD ANNEX      182166    04/15/16          229.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          229.00

01-20-80-88018       OFFICE EQUIPMENT

                     KONICA MINOLTA PREMIER FINANCE   K56         MARCH/APRIL LEASE PAYMENT       182181    04/15/16          522.75

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          522.75

01-20-82-88202       TELEPHONE SERVICE

                     CALL ONE                         C139        MARCH PHONE SERVICE             182159    04/15/16          644.39

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          644.39

01-20-82-88204       CELLULAR SERVICE

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         MARCH TABLET SERVICE-VB         182205    04/15/16          193.00

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         MARCH CELL SERVICE              182205    04/15/16          241.02

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         MARCH TABLET SERVICE-STAFF      182205    04/15/16           52.20

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          486.22

01-40-71-67108       VISION INSURANCE



DATE: 04/15/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   3

TIME: 13:02:38                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  04/02/2016  TO  04/15/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-40-71-67108       VISION INSURANCE

                     FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE-EYE MED   F97         VISION INSURANCE-APR            182172    04/15/16          239.35

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          239.35

01-40-71-67110       HEALTH INSURANCE

                     UMB                              U22         HSA CONTRIBUTIONS-MAY           182202    04/15/16        1,458.30

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,458.30

01-40-72-67202       UNIFORMS

                     GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY        G2          CUSTOM VEST-ZDANOWSKI           182175    04/15/16          675.00

                     GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY        G2          PISTOL BELT MOUNT-AKEY          182175    04/15/16           27.39

                     GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY        G2          FLASHLIGHT AND HOLDER-FAYTA     182175    04/15/16           33.12

                     GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY        G2          FLASHLIGHT AND HOLDER-BOTTERMA  182175    04/15/16           33.23

                     GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY        G2          FLASHLIGHT AND HOLDER-COOPER    182175    04/15/16           33.12

                     GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY        G2          GLOVES/LED FLASHLIGHT-N CHENEY  182175    04/15/16           71.80

                     GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY        G2          BELT CLIP,SPRAY,EAR PROTECTORS  182175    04/15/16          270.18

                     GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY        G2          WATERPROOF BOOTS-KAPUSINSK      182175    04/15/16          115.00

                     GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY        G2          GUN MTED LIGHT,PANTS-ROBINSON   182175    04/15/16          188.27

                     GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY        G2          ELEC. EARMUFF,DBL MAG-HERNANDE  182175    04/15/16          117.70

                     GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY        G2          BADGE-FAYTA                     182175    04/15/16           50.70

                     GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY        G2          BADGE-COOPER                    182175    04/15/16           50.70

                     GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY        G2          BADGE-BOTTERMAN                 182175    04/15/16           50.88

                     GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY        G2          BOOTS,POLYTAC LED-MAGEE         182175    04/15/16          129.14

                     GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY        G2          SPEED PLATE-ZDANOWSKI           182175    04/15/16           90.61

                     J.G. UNIFORMS, INC.              J4          CUSTOM MOLLE VEST COVER-MURPHY  182180    04/15/16          210.06

                     RAY O'HERRON CO., INC.           O21         STREETGEAR,PDU PANTS-HERNANDEZ  182191    04/15/16          174.25

                     RAY O'HERRON CO., INC.           O21         UNIFORM/ACCESSORIES-FAYTA       182191    04/15/16          710.65

                     RAY O'HERRON CO., INC.           O21         UNIFORM/ACCESSORIES-BOTTERMAN   182191    04/15/16          955.59

                     RAY O'HERRON CO., INC.           O21         UNIFORM/ACCESSORIES-COOPER      182191    04/15/16          792.62

                     RAY O'HERRON CO., INC.           O21         CUFF CASE,HOLSTER,MAG CARRIER   182191    04/15/16          152.98

                     TASER INTERNATIONAL, INC         T169        HOLSTER-FAYTA,BOTTERMAN         182200    04/15/16          122.55

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        5,055.54

01-40-72-67208       MEETINGS, TRAVEL, & TRAINING

                     QUILL CORPORATION                Q2          FTO TRAINING MANUAL BINDERS     182194    04/15/16           38.93

                     UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS           U8          MFI RECERTIFICATION-D CHENEY    182204    04/15/16          100.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          138.93

01-40-74-77402       AMMO / GUNS



DATE: 04/15/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   4

TIME: 13:02:38                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  04/02/2016  TO  04/15/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-40-74-77402       AMMO / GUNS

                     DAVID M. CHENEY                  C112        2X4's,SCREWS,STAPLES,OSX BOARD  182157    04/15/16          102.01

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          102.01

01-40-74-77434       OPERATING SUPPLIES

                     EVIDENT                          E33         EVIDENCE BAGS,HINGE LIFTERS     182168    04/15/16          329.17

                     EVIDENT                          E33         HINGE LIFTERS                   182168    04/15/16          342.17

                     GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY        G2          DYNA MED EXAM GLOVES            182175    04/15/16          143.00

                     GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY        G2          REAGENT NARCO POUCH-AKEY        182175    04/15/16           26.30

                     ULINE                            U18         EVIDENCE ROOM SUPPLIES          182201    04/15/16          363.60

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,204.24

01-40-74-77440       PRINTING

                     CLASSIC PRINTERY                 C13         VICTIM WITNESS NOTIFICATION     182158    04/15/16          245.00

                     P.F. PETTIBONE & CO.             P1          WARNING TICKETS/RACIAL PROFILE  182193    04/15/16          392.40

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          637.40

01-40-75-77501       ALERTS / MDT LINES

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         02/26-03/25/2016 BROADBAND      182205    04/15/16          609.92

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          609.92

01-40-75-77505       CENCOM

                     CENCOM E 9-1-1                   C3          APRIL OPERATIONS AND RENT       182163    04/15/16       21,634.82

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       21,634.82

01-40-75-77531       NIPAS EMERGENCY SERV.

                     NORTHERN ILLINOIS POLICE         N12         2016/17 MEMBERSHIP ASSESSMENT   182189    04/15/16          400.00

                     NORTHERN ILLINOIS POLICE         N12         2016/17 ANNUAL TEAM ASSESSMENT  182189    04/15/16        4,800.00

                     NORTHERN ILLINOIS POLICE         N12         2016/17 FIELD FORCE ASSESSMENT  182189    04/15/16          875.00

                     NORTHERN ILLINOIS POLICE         N12         2016/17 COMM ASSESSMENT-MURPHY  182189    04/15/16          130.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        6,205.00

01-40-77-77706       MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          SEIZED VEHICLE TOWING-Z166233   182150    04/15/16          205.00

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          SEIZED VEHICLE TOWING-N818403   182150    04/15/16          205.00

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          SEIZED VEHICLE TOWING-45906W    182150    04/15/16          270.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          680.00

01-40-77-77720       COMMUNITY EDUCATION



DATE: 04/15/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   5

TIME: 13:02:38                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  04/02/2016  TO  04/15/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-40-77-77720       COMMUNITY EDUCATION

                     TROY AKEY                        A67         SUPPLIES FOR NEMERT CLASS       182153    04/15/16           23.95

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           23.95

01-40-79-77903       B&G CONTRACTS

                     CLEAN NET                        C110        APRIL CUSTODIAL                 182156    04/15/16          485.50

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          485.50

01-40-79-77907       B&G SUPPLIES

                     QUILL CORPORATION                Q2          SOFPULL,C-FOLD TOWELS           182194    04/15/16          242.94

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          242.94

01-40-80-88018       OFFICE EQUIPMENT

                     KONICA MINOLTA PREMIER FINANCE   K56         MARCH/APRIL LEASE PAYMENT       182181    04/15/16          522.75

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          522.75

01-40-82-88202       TELEPHONE SERVICE

                     CALL ONE                         C139        MARCH PHONE SERVICE             182159    04/15/16          164.70

                     COMCAST CABLE                    C156        03/29-04/28/2016  INTERNET      182160    04/15/16           74.93

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          239.63

01-40-82-88204       CELLULAR SERVICE

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         MARCH CELL SERVICE              182205    04/15/16          514.88

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         MARCH TABLET SERVICE-STAFF      182205    04/15/16           34.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          548.88

01-40-84-88402       GAS & OIL

                     BP                               B43         MARCH GAS/OIL USAGE             182154    04/15/16        3,104.85

                     DAVID M. CHENEY                  C112        FUEL REIMBURSEMENT-TRAINING     182157    04/15/16           16.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        3,120.85

01-40-84-88404       VEHICLE REPAIRS

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          BRAKE ROTORS AND PADS #41       182150    04/15/16          358.90

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          TIRES #40                       182150    04/15/16          690.70

                     GERBER ROUND LAKE                G14         REPAIR ACCIDENT DAMAGE #42      182145    04/08/16          743.54

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,793.14

01-40-84-88406       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



DATE: 04/15/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   6

TIME: 13:02:39                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  04/02/2016  TO  04/15/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-40-84-88406       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          OIL CHANGE/TIRE ROTATION #41    182150    04/15/16           47.95

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          OIL CHANGE/TIRE ROTATION #31    182150    04/15/16           47.95

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          OIL CHANGE/TIRE ROTATION #49    182150    04/15/16           47.95

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          OIL CHANGE/TIRE ROTATION #45    182150    04/15/16           47.95

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          OIL CHANGE/TIRE ROTATION #44    182150    04/15/16           47.95

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          OIL CHANGE/TIRE ROTATION #47    182150    04/15/16           47.95

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          OIL/FILTER/CHASSIS LUBE #40     182150    04/15/16           31.95

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          TAPE,GLASS SCRAPR,FASTENERS     182152    04/15/16           31.52

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          351.17

01-40-91-99107       IT MAINTENANCE SERVICES

                     VILLAGE OF LAKE ZURICH           V40         RMS CONSORTIUM CONSULTING       182207    04/15/16          705.20

                     VILLAGE OF LAKE ZURICH           V40         RMS CONSORTIUM LEASE-YEAR 1     182207    04/15/16       26,258.40

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       26,963.60

01-60-71-67108       VISION INSURANCE

                     FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE-EYE MED   F97         VISION INSURANCE-APR            182172    04/15/16           39.02

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           39.02

01-60-71-67110       HEALTH INSURANCE

                     UMB                              U22         HSA CONTRIBUTIONS-MAY           182202    04/15/16          364.57

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          364.57

01-60-74-77418       ICE CONTROL

                     COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA         C186        ROAD SALT-CLOSEOUT DELIVERY     182162    04/15/16       30,624.62

                     INDUSTRIAL SYSTEMS LTD           I58         4500 GALLONS-LIQUID ICE MELT    182177    04/15/16        4,770.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       35,394.62

01-60-74-77452       STREET SIGNS

                     TRAFFIC CONTROL & PROTECTION     T14         15 HIP GREEN COVERED BLANK B/S  182199    04/15/16          337.10

                     TRAFFIC CONTROL & PROTECTION     T14         15 ALUMINUM BLANK-RETURNED      182199    04/15/16         -149.25

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          187.85

01-60-79-77901       B&G MAINTENANCE

                     GRAINGER, INC.                   G9          COMPRESSED AIR-OIL DISPENSER    182176    04/15/16           50.15

                     GRAINGER, INC.                   G9          TRANSFER STATION MOUNTING BASE  182176    04/15/16            4.95



DATE: 04/15/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   7

TIME: 13:02:39                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  04/02/2016  TO  04/15/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-60-79-77901       B&G MAINTENANCE

                     GRAINGER, INC.                   G9          WING PLOW SHOVEL HOLDER PARTS   182176    04/15/16            7.98

                     GRAINGER, INC.                   G9          TRFR STATION PUMP/TANK CNTRLS   182176    04/15/16           93.49

                     GRAINGER, INC.                   G9          TRANSFER STATION CNTRL SWITCH   182176    04/15/16           49.75

                     LURVEY LANDSCAPE SUPPLY          L86         RESTORATION DIRT-PLOW DAMAGE    182183    04/15/16           45.80

                     STEINER ELECTRIC COMPANY         S63         BULBS-PW OFFICES                182197    04/15/16           32.85

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          284.97

01-60-79-77903       B&G CONTRACTS

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        PW MAT SERVICE 03-29-16         182151    04/15/16            6.34

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        PW SUPPLIES 03-29-16            182151    04/15/16           34.72

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        PW SERVICE CHARGE 03-29-16      182151    04/15/16            4.11

                     CLEAN NET                        C110        APRIL CUSTODIAL                 182156    04/15/16          242.75

                     TOVAR SNOW PROFESSIONALS         T129        03-01-2016 SNOW/ICE CONTROL     182198    04/15/16        2,970.00

                     USIC LOCATING SERVICES, LLC      U35         LOCATES                         182203    04/15/16        3,998.50

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        7,256.42

01-60-79-77907       B & G BUILDING SUPPLIES

                     FISCHER BROS. FRESH CONCRETE     F6          TKT 097533-ASPHALT STORAGE BLK  182171    04/15/16          300.00

                     FISCHER BROS. FRESH CONCRETE     F6          TKT 097534-ASPHALT STORAGE BLK  182171    04/15/16          300.00

                     FISCHER BROS. FRESH CONCRETE     F6          TKT 097535-ASPHALT STORAGE BLK  182171    04/15/16          350.00

                     FISCHER BROS. FRESH CONCRETE     F6          TKT 097537-ASPHALT STORAGE BLK  182171    04/15/16          300.00

                     GRAINGER, INC.                   G9          TRANSFER STATION ENCLOSURE      182176    04/15/16           72.58

                     GRAINGER, INC.                   G9          TRANSFER STATION PARTS-BOLTS    182176    04/15/16            7.54

                     MENARDS FOX LAKE                 M7          BOOT DRYER-PW SHOP              182186    04/15/16            8.50

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,338.62

01-60-82-88202       TELEPHONE SERVICE

                     CALL ONE                         C139        MARCH PHONE SERVICE             182159    04/15/16          194.90

                     COMCAST CABLE                    C156        03/29-04/28/2016  INTERNET      182160    04/15/16           37.46

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          232.36

01-60-82-88204       CELLULAR SERVICE

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         MARCH CELL SERVICE              182205    04/15/16          163.07

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         MARCH TABLET SERVICE-STAFF      182205    04/15/16           26.10

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          189.17

01-60-82-88216       STREET LIGHTS - ELECTRICAL



DATE: 04/15/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   8

TIME: 13:02:39                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  04/02/2016  TO  04/15/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-60-82-88216       STREET LIGHTS - ELECTRICAL

                     COMED                            C500        03/02-03/31/2016 ELECTRIC       182165    04/15/16            7.67

                     COMED                            C500        03/02-03/31/2016 ELECTRIC       182165    04/15/16            7.67

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           15.34

01-60-84-88402       GAS & OIL

                     BP                               B43         MARCH GAS/OIL USAGE             182154    04/15/16          365.72

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          365.72

01-60-84-88404       VEHICLE REPAIRS

                     MENARDS FOX LAKE                 M7          FLOOR MATS #41                  182186    04/15/16            8.99

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                            8.99

01-60-84-88405       EQUIPMENT REPAIRS

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          FLAT TIRE REPAIR-'99 BOBCAT     182150    04/15/16            8.75

                     MENARDS FOX LAKE                 M7          HYDRO GUN PARTS #57             182186    04/15/16            8.99

                     WEST SIDE EXCHANGE               W50         HYDRAULIC REPAIR-DEERE 410D     182147    04/08/16          613.75

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          631.49

01-60-84-88406       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          DIESEL OIL/FILTER/LUBE #58      182150    04/15/16           47.91

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          OIL/FILTER/CHASSIS LUBE #53     182150    04/15/16           32.08

                     WEST SIDE EXCHANGE               W50         GREASE FOR TRACTORS             182147    04/08/16           25.56

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          105.55

01-60-92-99210       STREET LIGHT REPAIRS

                     STEINER ELECTRIC COMPANY         S63         STREET LIGHT REPAIR PARTS       182197    04/15/16          670.22

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          670.22

01-70-71-67108       VISION INSURANCE

                     FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE-EYE MED   F97         VISION INSURANCE-APR            182172    04/15/16           23.16

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           23.16

01-70-73-77321       PLUMBING INSPECTOR

                     VPI, INC.                        V14         JANUARY PLUMBING INSPECTIONS    182206    04/15/16          450.00

                     VPI, INC.                        V14         FEBRUARY PLUMBING INSPECTIONS   182206    04/15/16          180.00



DATE: 04/15/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   9

TIME: 13:02:39                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  04/02/2016  TO  04/15/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-70-73-77321       PLUMBING INSPECTOR

                     VPI, INC.                        V14         MARCH PLUMBING INSPECTIONS      182206    04/15/16          600.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,230.00

01-70-74-77430       OFFICE SUPPLIES

                     STAPLES ADVANTAGE                S165        CAD BOND ROLLS 36 X 300         182196    04/15/16           63.19

                     STAPLES ADVANTAGE                S165        CAD BOND ROLLS 24 X 300         182196    04/15/16           47.19

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          110.38

01-70-82-88202       TELEPHONE SERVICE

                     CALL ONE                         C139        MARCH PHONE SERVICE             182159    04/15/16           29.86

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           29.86

01-70-82-88204       CELLULAR SERVICE

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         MARCH CELL SERVICE              182205    04/15/16           95.77

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           95.77

01-70-84-88402       GAS & OIL

                     BP                               B43         MARCH GAS/OIL USAGE             182154    04/15/16          188.15

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          188.15

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      GENERAL FUND                        205,547.70

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 04/15/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  10

TIME: 13:02:39                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                       CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  04/02/2016  TO  04/15/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

35-20-88-88801       OTHER ENHANCEMENTS

                     SAWVELL TREE SERVICE, INC        S120        PARKWAY TREE/STUMP REMOVAL-325  182195    04/15/16       35,750.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       35,750.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND                35,750.00

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 04/15/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  11

TIME: 13:02:39                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                          WATER/SEWER FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  04/02/2016  TO  04/15/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

50-00-24-22498       W/S CREDIT BALANCES

                     ERICK KAHN                       K97         REFUND FINAL BILL OVERPAYMENT   182182    04/15/16          100.00

                     VICTORIYA  RAZINA                VR1         REFUND FINAL BILL OVERPAYMENT   182208    04/15/16           71.86

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          171.86

50-60-71-67108       VISION INSURANCE

                     FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE-EYE MED   F97         VISION INSURANCE-APR            182172    04/15/16           50.08

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           50.08

50-60-71-67110       HEALTH INSURANCE

                     UMB                              U22         HSA CONTRIBUTIONS-MAY           182202    04/15/16          437.49

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          437.49

50-60-75-77535       OUTSOURCING WATER BILLS

                     THE DIRECT RESPONSE RESOURCE     D22         BILL STOCK AND ENVELOPES        182167    04/15/16        3,256.50

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        3,256.50

50-60-75-77547       WATER SAMPLES

                     MCHENRY ANALYTICAL WATER         M97         #16C2216-301 N CEDAR LAKE RD    182188    04/15/16           80.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           80.00

50-60-79-77901       B&G MAINTENANCE

                     GRAINGER, INC.                   G9          COMPRESSED AIR-OIL DISPENSER    182176    04/15/16           50.15

                     STEINER ELECTRIC COMPANY         S63         BULBS-PW OFFICES                182197    04/15/16           32.85

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           83.00

50-60-79-77903       B&G CONTRACTS

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        PW MAT SERVICE 03-29-16         182151    04/15/16            6.34

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        PW SUPPLIES 03-29-16            182151    04/15/16           34.72

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        PW SERVICE CHARGE 03-29-16      182151    04/15/16            4.10

                     CLEAN NET                        C110        APRIL CUSTODIAL                 182156    04/15/16          242.75

                     USIC LOCATING SERVICES, LLC      U35         LOCATES                         182203    04/15/16        3,998.50

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        4,286.41

50-60-79-77907       B&G SUPPLIES



DATE: 04/15/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  12

TIME: 13:02:39                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                          WATER/SEWER FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  04/02/2016  TO  04/15/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

50-60-79-77907       B&G SUPPLIES

                     MENARDS FOX LAKE                 M7          BOOT DRYER-PW SHOP              182186    04/15/16            8.49

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                            8.49

50-60-82-88202       TELEPHONE SERVICE

                     CALL ONE                         C139        MARCH PHONE SERVICE             182159    04/15/16          194.90

                     COMCAST CABLE                    C156        03/29-04/28/2016  INTERNET      182160    04/15/16           37.46

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          232.36

50-60-82-88204       CELLULAR SERVICE

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         MARCH CELL SERVICE              182205    04/15/16          163.07

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         MARCH TABLET SERVICE-STAFF      182205    04/15/16           26.10

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          189.17

50-60-82-88206       ELECTRICAL SERVICE

                     COMED                            C500        02/24-03/25/2016 ELECTRIC       182165    04/15/16          169.51

                     MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY       M95         MARCH ELECTRIC                  182187    04/15/16        3,386.63

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        3,556.14

50-60-82-88208       HEATING

                     NICOR GAS                        N7          03/08-04/06/2016 HEAT           182190    04/15/16           58.06

                     NICOR GAS                        N7          03/07-04/04/2016 HEAT           182190    04/15/16           28.67

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           86.73

50-60-82-88210       JAWA EXPENSE

                     CENTRAL LAKE COUNTY              C5          MARCH WATER USAGE               182164    04/15/16       84,133.24

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       84,133.24

50-60-82-88212       LAKE COUNTY SEWER

                     LAKE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPT    L9          MARCH SEWER FEES                182184    04/15/16      114,174.66

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                      114,174.66

50-60-82-88214       EXCESS FACILITY CHARGES

                     LAKE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS         L9B         MARCH EXCESS FACILITY FEES      182185    04/15/16        9,409.50

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        9,409.50

50-60-84-88402       GAS & OIL



DATE: 04/15/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  13

TIME: 13:02:39                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                          WATER/SEWER FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  04/02/2016  TO  04/15/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

50-60-84-88402       GAS & OIL

                     BP                               B43         MARCH GAS/OIL USAGE             182154    04/15/16          365.72

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          365.72

50-60-84-88404       VEHICLE REPAIRS

                     MENARDS FOX LAKE                 M7          FLOOR MATS #41                  182186    04/15/16            8.98

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                            8.98

50-60-84-88405       EQUIPMENT REPAIRS

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          FLAT TIRE REPAIR-'99 BOBCAT     182150    04/15/16            8.75

                     MENARDS FOX LAKE                 M7          HYDRO GUN PARTS #57             182186    04/15/16            8.99

                     WEST SIDE EXCHANGE               W50         HYDRAULIC REPAIR-DEERE 410D     182147    04/08/16          613.75

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          631.49

50-60-84-88406       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          DIESEL OIL/FILTER/LUBE #58      182150    04/15/16           47.91

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          OIL/FILTER/CHASSIS LUBE #53     182150    04/15/16           32.07

                     WEST SIDE EXCHANGE               W50         GREASE FOR TRACTORS             182147    04/08/16           25.56

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          105.54

50-60-92-99204       REPAIR TO WATER LINES

                     MENARDS FOX LAKE                 M7          B-BOX REPAIR PRTS-530 KRISTINA  182186    04/15/16          135.18

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          135.18

50-60-92-99208       REPAIRS TO LIFT STATIONS

                     GRAINGER, INC.                   G9          PLUG IN RELAY-CEDAR LAKE L/S    182176    04/15/16           69.10

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           69.10

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      WATER/SEWER FUND                    221,471.64

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 04/15/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  14

TIME: 13:02:39                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                          BUILDERS ESCROW

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  04/02/2016  TO  04/15/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

83-00-24-22455       PERMIT BONDS

                     1ST RESPONDERS 24/7 PROP REST.   F247        326 AVILON CT-BOND REFUND       182170    04/15/16          250.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          250.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      BUILDERS ESCROW                         250.00

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 04/15/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  15

TIME: 13:02:39                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            FINAL TOTALS

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  04/02/2016  TO  04/15/2016

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                        GENERAL FUND                              205,547.70

                                        CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND                      35,750.00

                                        WATER/SEWER FUND                          221,471.64

                                        BUILDERS ESCROW                               250.00

                                                                            ----------------

                                        GRAND TOTAL                               463,019.34

                                                                            ================



                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    5.2 
 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 
 
 
 

THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
 

THE VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 
 

APPROVES THE PAYMENT OF PAYROLL 
 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING APRIL 3, 2016     
 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $130,105.94 
 
 

________________________________ 
Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 

   
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

______________________________ 
 Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 
 
 
Dated: April 18, 2016 
 



DATE: 04/08/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 18:26:41                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 04/07/2016 TO 04/07/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        REG           3,367.500        106,111.18  FED       13,896.77                    DD1      70,889.38      IMR        2,027.03        4,626.13

                        CA                1.000            115.39  FICA       7,813.33       7,813.33     DD2       6,535.27      DFA           10.59

                        GWA               1.000             42.24  MEDIC      1,827.36       1,827.36     GW          670.00      HFA          120.65

                        VAC             445.364         13,238.26  STATE      4,254.32                    GWA          42.24      VFA            1.38

                        SIC              60.250          1,957.95                                         HSA         235.00      DCA            5.18

                        CMP              38.250          1,235.99                                         DD3       3,136.02      PCA           83.72

                        OT                4.750            186.78                                         ICM       2,081.20      VCA            0.70

                        OC               16.000            397.65                                         IMV         407.17      DAS            2.96

                        FLH              24.000            864.06                                         UOE         429.40      PAS           87.12

                        PO               65.500          3,408.51                                         PLI         145.34      DSA            4.69

                        OIC               5.000            180.68                                         AF1          84.57      VAS            0.48

                        SRO               1.000             60.00                                         AF2         267.40      DSW            4.69

                        WC                1.500             54.20                                         MAP         391.00      HSW           62.26

                        FTO              16.000            529.08                                         CS4         203.00      VSW            0.67

                        PSI               1.000             75.00                                                                 DFW           42.36

                        POI               2.000            120.00                                                                 PFW          343.32

                        INS               1.000            268.02                                                                 VFW            5.52

                        FU               24.000          1,260.95                                                                 PCW           83.72

                                                                                                                                  DWS            4.44

                                                                                                                                  VWS            0.72

                                                                                                                                  IM2          238.59          544.51

                                                                                                                                  HWS           20.41

                                                                                                                                  HFW          120.65

                                                                                                                                  PWS           29.04

                                                                                                                                  MFW          140.40

                                                                                                                                  DSP           14.07

                                                                                                                                  PSP           88.58

                                                                                                                                  VSP            1.34

                                                                                                                                  POL        7,328.79

                                                                                                                                  EFP           15.18

                                                                                                                                  PPS          232.32

                                                                                                                                  TFP           84.72

                                                                                                                                  DPS           13.32

                                                                                                                                  VPS            2.16

                                                                                                                                  IFP          361.95

                                                                                                                                  RFP          514.98

                                                                                                                                  ISP           62.26

                                                                                                                                  EIP            0.24

                                                                                                                                  RIP           29.04

                                                                                                                                  DFP           21.18

                                                                                                                                  MFP          280.80

                                                                                                                                  DCP           10.36

                                                                                                                                  PCP           83.72

                                                                                                                                  VCP            1.40

                                                                                                                                  PFP          343.32



DATE: 04/08/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   2

TIME: 18:26:41                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 04/07/2016 TO 04/07/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                                                                                  ECP            0.70

                                                                                                                                  RCP           83.72

                                                                                                                                  TCP            5.18

                                                                                                                                  MPS           47.50

                                                                                                                                  HPS           40.82

                                                                                                                                  ESP            0.67

                                                                                                                                  TSP            4.69

                                                                                                                                  DBS            2.96

                                                                                                                                  PBS           58.08

                                                                                                                                  VBS            0.48

                                                                                                                                  DFB           10.59

                                                                                                                                  PFB          171.66

                                                                                                                                  VFB            1.38

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:         126,021.33    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                7,813.33

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:     126,021.33    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:            1,827.36

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:      113,633.48    TOTAL EMPLOYER PENSION:             5,170.64

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:        113,633.48

                              TOTAL PENSION EMPLOYEE WAGES:      124,300.53

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:      51

                              GROSS PAY:       $130,105.94      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:    126,668.22     NET PAY:         $3,437.72

wfrerichs
Typewritten Text
TOTAL



DATE: 04/08/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 18:21:08                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 04/07/2016 TO 04/07/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        REG             373.250         12,247.93  FED        1,666.60                    DD1       6,386.92      IMR          614.65        1,402.75

                        CA                1.000            115.39  FICA         861.40         861.40     DD2         780.60      DFA           10.59

                        GWA               1.000             42.24  MEDIC        201.46         201.46     GW          250.00      HFA          120.65

                        VAC              58.000          1,862.38  STATE        453.74                    GWA          42.24      VFA            1.38

                        SIC               0.750             18.07                                         HSA          75.00      DCA            5.18

                                                                                                          DD3         443.74      PCA           83.72

                                                                                                          ICM         385.00      VCA            0.70

                                                                                                          IMV         339.31      DAS            2.96

                                                                                                                                  PAS           87.12

                                                                                                                                  DSA            4.69

                                                                                                                                  VAS            0.48

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:          13,893.54    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                  861.40

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:      13,893.54    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:              201.46

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:       12,601.65    TOTAL EMPLOYER PENSION:             1,402.75

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:         12,601.65

                              TOTAL PENSION EMPLOYEE WAGES:       13,658.79

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:       6

                              GROSS PAY:        $14,286.01      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:     12,818.13     NET PAY:         $1,467.88

wfrerichs
Typewritten Text
ADMINISTRATION



DATE: 04/08/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 18:23:27                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 04/07/2016 TO 04/07/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        REG             215.000          6,031.69  FED          900.46                    DD1       4,513.76      IMR          304.02          693.84

                        VAC              25.000            724.36  FICA         401.92         401.92     AF1          28.25      DBS            2.96

                                                                   MEDIC         94.00          94.00     PLI          39.93      PBS           58.08

                                                                   STATE        228.56                                            VBS            0.48

                                                                                                                                  DFB           10.59

                                                                                                                                  PFB          171.66

                                                                                                                                  VFB            1.38

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:           6,482.65    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                  401.92

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:       6,482.65    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:               94.00

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:        6,178.63    TOTAL EMPLOYER PENSION:               693.84

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:          6,178.63

                              TOTAL PENSION EMPLOYEE WAGES:        6,756.05

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:       3

                              GROSS PAY:         $6,756.05      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:      6,756.05     NET PAY:             $0.00

wfrerichs
Typewritten Text
BUILDING



DATE: 04/08/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 18:24:33                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 04/07/2016 TO 04/07/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        REG           2,137.750         70,647.97  FED        9,290.24                    AF2         241.04      IMR          359.88          821.35

                        SIC              44.000          1,568.16  FICA       5,248.23       5,248.23     DD1      46,754.00      DSP           14.07

                        VAC             241.364          7,646.65  MEDIC      1,227.44       1,227.44     DD2       4,404.50      PSP           88.58

                        FLH              16.000            524.75  STATE      2,863.49                    MAP         391.00      VSP            1.34

                        PO               65.500          3,408.51                                         AF1          36.34      POL        7,328.79

                        OIC               5.000            180.68                                         GW          350.00      EFP           15.18

                        SRO               1.000             60.00                                         PLI          88.46      PPS          232.32

                        CMP              23.250            785.26                                         HSA         100.00      TFP           84.72

                        WC                1.500             54.20                                         ICM       1,236.48      DPS           13.32

                        FTO              16.000            529.08                                         DD3       2,692.28      VPS            2.16

                        PSI               1.000             75.00                                         CS4         203.00      IFP          361.95

                        POI               2.000            120.00                                                                 RFP          514.98

                        INS               1.000            268.02                                                                 ISP           62.26

                        FU               24.000          1,260.95                                                                 EIP            0.24

                                                                                                                                  RIP           29.04

                                                                                                                                  DFP           21.18

                                                                                                                                  MFP          280.80

                                                                                                                                  DCP           10.36

                                                                                                                                  PCP           83.72

                                                                                                                                  VCP            1.40

                                                                                                                                  PFP          343.32

                                                                                                                                  ECP            0.70

                                                                                                                                  RCP           83.72

                                                                                                                                  TCP            5.18

                                                                                                                                  MPS           47.50

                                                                                                                                  HPS           40.82

                                                                                                                                  ESP            0.67

                                                                                                                                  TSP            4.69

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:          84,648.67    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                5,248.23

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:      84,648.67    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:            1,227.44

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:       75,373.52    TOTAL EMPLOYER PENSION:               821.35

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:         75,373.52

                              TOTAL PENSION EMPLOYEE WAGES:       81,951.04

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:      32

                              GROSS PAY:        $87,129.23      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:     85,159.39     NET PAY:         $1,969.84

wfrerichs
Typewritten Text
POLICE



DATE: 04/08/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 18:25:36                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 04/07/2016 TO 04/07/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        REG             641.500         17,183.59  FED        2,039.47                    DD1      13,234.70      IMR          748.48        1,708.19

                        SIC              15.500            371.72  FICA       1,301.78       1,301.78     DD2       1,350.17      DSW            4.69

                        VAC             121.000          3,004.87  MEDIC        304.46         304.46     GW           70.00      HSW           62.26

                        CMP              15.000            450.73  STATE        708.53                    HSA          60.00      VSW            0.67

                        OT                4.750            186.78                                         UOE         429.40      DFW           42.36

                        OC               16.000            397.65                                         ICM         459.72      PFW          343.32

                        FLH               8.000            339.31                                         PLI          16.95      VFW            5.52

                                                                                                          AF1          19.98      PCW           83.72

                                                                                                          AF2          26.36      DWS            4.44

                                                                                                          IMV          67.86      VWS            0.72

                                                                                                                                  IM2          238.59          544.51

                                                                                                                                  HWS           20.41

                                                                                                                                  HFW          120.65

                                                                                                                                  PWS           29.04

                                                                                                                                  MFW          140.40

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:          20,996.47    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                1,301.78

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:      20,996.47    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:              304.46

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:       19,479.68    TOTAL EMPLOYER PENSION:             2,252.70

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:         19,479.68

                              TOTAL PENSION EMPLOYEE WAGES:       21,934.65

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:      10

                              GROSS PAY:        $21,934.65      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:     21,934.65     NET PAY:             $0.00

wfrerichs
Typewritten Text
PUBLIC WORKS



V:\Meeting Packets\Departments - Admin, Finance, PD, PW\AIS - Agenda Item Summary\Finance\04-18-16\04 18 
16 Audit Engagement Letter 2016.doc 

 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: FISCAL YEAR  END 2016 AUDIT ENGAGEMENT LETTER Agenda Item No.  5 .3 
 

Executive Summary:
 
At the May 5, 2014 Village Board meeting an audit proposal by Sikich, LLP to be retained by the Village 
to perform audit services for five fiscal years ending 2018 was approved. 
 
The 2015 fiscal year end audit was performed in a satisfactory manner.  Attached is an engagement letter 
for the fiscal year end 2016 audit.  The fee in the attached engagement letter of $24,401 for the village 
audit and $2,652 for the single audit, if required, was verified to the original proposal.    
 
The engagement letter essentially confirms the auditors understanding of the services they will provide to 
the village and by signing the letter the village sets forth our understanding. Staff has reviewed the 
engagement letter and it accurately summarizes our understanding of the terms of the audit engagement. 
 

 Recommended Action:
 
Adopt a Resolution for 2016 Audit Engagement Services with Sikich, LLP. 
 

Committee: Human Resources & Finance Meeting Date: April 4, 2016 & April 18, 2016 

 

Lead Department:  Finance Presenter: Wayde Frerichs, Director of Finance
 

 

Item Budgeted:     X   Yes      -   No      -   N/A  

 
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will be 
charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail.          

 

Note: Budget figures to the right represent the 
2017 Budget. 

 

Account No(s).: Budget: Actual Request:
xx-xx-73-77301 Auditing Expense

General Fund $23,022.00 $16,908.00
Water/Sewer $6,674.00 $5,636.00
Police Pension $1,875.00 $1,857.00

Total: $31,571.00 $24,401.00

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$7,170.00

-
 
 
  



 

 

Resolution No. 16-R-XX 
 

Resolution for 2016 Audit Engagement Services 
 

WHEREAS, per the Governmental Account Audit Act, 50 ILCS 310/2 the governing body of 

each governmental unit shall cause an audit of the accounts of the unit to be made by a licensed public 

accountant; and 

WHEREAS, such audit shall be made annually and shall cover the immediately preceding 

fiscal year of the governmental unit; and 

WHEREAS, on May 5, 2014 the Village Board approved an audit proposal by Sikich LLP to 

be retained by the Village to perform audit services for five fiscal years ending 2018; and  

WHEREAS, on an annual basis an audit engagement letter for the fiscal year end to be audited 

confirms the auditors understanding of the services they will provide to the Village and the letter 

accurately summarizes the Village’s understanding of the terms of the audit engagement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF 

TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 

The Village Board approves the audit engagement letter with Sikich LLP for the fiscal year end 

2016 audit and authorizes the Mayor, or his designee, to sign the engagement letter. 

      APPROVED:   
    

                
            Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President  
ATTEST: 
 
        
        Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
  
PASSED:  
 
APPROVED:    
 
AYES:   
 
NAYS:  
 
ABSENT:  





















V:\Meeting Packets\Departments - Admin, Finance, PD, PW\AIS - Agenda Item Summary\Finance\04-18-16\04 18 16 
Budget Amendments 2015-16.doc 

 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: 2016 BUDGET AMENDMENTS Agenda Item No.  5 .4 

 
Executive Summary:

 
On an annual basis, a review of actual expenses including the projection of such expenses through fiscal year 
end should be conducted to determine if any funds are estimated to be over the annual budget amount. As 
such, a review of the general ledger was done of all expense accounts.  As of 3/29/16 the 2011 Debt Service 
Fund’s and the Police Pension Fund’s actual expenses will be over the budget amount. The 2011 Debt 
Service Fund’s expenses are going to exceed the budget as a result of the Senior Citizen Utility Tax Rebate 
Program being more popular than expected.  As of 3/28/16, 210 qualifying residents signed up for the 
program.  We budgeted for 200.  Since there are three days remaining before the program’s registration 
deadline, staff is recommending that an additional $2,000 be added to the 2016 budget.  
 
In the Police Pension Fund there was one creditable service transfer request for $185,356 and two refund 
requests totaling $48,386.99.  Therefore, staff is request a budget amendment to increase the Refund of 
Contributions account by $250,000.  Attached (Exhibit #1) lists the Funds that are estimated to be over the 
budget amount with a brief description of the reason each will go over. Also attached is the actual ordinance 
along with the attachment of the accounts that need to be adjusted.  
 
The corporate authorities in municipalities may revise the annual budget by a vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the 
members of the corporate authorities then holding office. The annual budget for the Village may be revised 
by deleting, adding to, changing, or creating sub-classes within object classes and object classes themselves.  
There are funds available in each of the Funds to make the revision. 
 
 Recommended Action:
 
Recommend Approval of Ordinance 16-O-XX, An Ordinance Making Certain Amendments to the Annual 
Budget Adopted for the Fiscal Year Commencing May 1, 2015 and Ending April 30, 2016 
 

Committee: Human Resources & Finance Meeting Date:  4/4/16 & 4/18/16 

 

Lead Department:  Finance Presenter: Wayde Frerichs, Director of Finance 

 

Item Budgeted:      -   Yes      -   No       X   N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will be 
charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail.          

  

Account(s) Budget Expenditure

Y-T-D Actual
Amount Encumbered
Item Requested

Total: $0.00 $0.00
Request is over/under budget:

Under -
Over -



ORDINANCE NO. 16-O-___ 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE MAKING CERTAIN AMENDMENTS TO THE  
ANNUAL BUDGET ADOPTED FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 

 COMMENCING MAY 1, 2015 AND ENDING APRIL 30, 2016 
 
 

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Round Lake have 

adopted the “Budget Officer System” as provided in sections 8-2-9.1 through 8-2-9.10 of the 

Illinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/8-2-9.1 – 8-2-9.10); and 

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Round Lake passed 

and adopted Ordinance 15-O-12 on April 20, 2015, establishing the annual budget for the fiscal 

year ending April 30, 2016; and 

WHEREAS, the President6and Board of Trustees of the Village of Round Lake have 

determined to amend the budget for the fiscal year ended 2016; and 

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Round Lake have 

determined that additional revenue or existing fund equity is available to fund certain 

expenditures not anticipated at the time the annual budget ordinance was approved by the Board, 

and those expenditures have been determined to be necessary; and 

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Round Lake have 

reviewed the budget amendments for fiscal year end 2016 as presented by the Village Budget 

Officer; and 

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Round Lake believe 

the amendments to the budget for fiscal year ended 2016 to be in the best interests of the Village 

of Round Lake. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD 

OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as 

follows: 



 2

SECTION ONE: That the fiscal year budget for May 1, 2015 through April 30, 2016 for 

the Village of Round Lake is hereby amended, as detailed on Budget Amendment No. 1 attached 

hereto. 

SECTION TWO: That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 

 

 APPROVED: 

 
             
      Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 
 

 

 

PASSED: 
 
APPROVED: 
 
PUBLISHED IN 
    PAMPHLET FORM: 
 
AYES: 
 
NAYS: 
 
ABSENT: 
    
 



EXHIBIT #1

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE

BUDGET AMENDMENT #1

EXPLANATION OF FUNDS OVER BUDGET

Fund/Dept. Budget

& Account Description Amendment Reason

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

2011 DEBT SERVICE FUND

Utilities

28-20-82-88218 Senior Citizen Rebate $2,000 As of 3/28/16, 210 seniors applied for rebate - $10,500.00

$2,000

FIDUCIARY & AGENCY FUNDS

POLICE PENSION FUND

Payroll Expenses

70-20-70-67057 Refund of Contributions $250,000 Two refunds at $48,386.99, one service transfer at $185,356.00

$250,000

Total Changes $252,000



 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: ARDEN L.S. PUMP REPLACEMENT Agenda Item No.  5.5  

 
Executive Summary

 
Staff is requesting permission to purchase a new Flygt model NP-3127.095 10 HP submersible 
pump from Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc.  The existing pump was installed in 2004 and has a 
bad lower seal and impeller.  The cost of parts to repair the pump is $2,961.00 and the cost to 
replace the pump is $7,874.40.  The other pump in the lift station was installed at the same time 
and had the lower seal replaced two years ago.  Staff recommends installing a new pump instead 
of repairing it to reduce the likelihood of both pumps failing around the same time.  If the pump is 
not in stock, it could be an 8-10 week lead time to get a replacement. 
 
Xylem is the sole source for Flygt pumps.  The Village has been purchasing Flygt pumps for all 
new or replacement pumps for the past few years.  They have good performance and efficiency 
and work with our updated lift station controllers. 

Recommended Action
 
Approve the purchase of a new Flygt model NP-3127.095 10 HP submersible pump from Xylem 
Water Solutions USA, Inc. for Arden Lift Station.  
 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):04/04/16 & 4.18/16 

 

Lead Department: Public Works Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   

 

 

Item Budgeted:    X   Yes        No        N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 

 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
Other Items $15,000.00

Item Requested $17,000.00 $7,874.40
YTD Actual $6,240.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00

50-60-92-99206 $32,000.00 $14,114.40

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$17,885.60

-

 
 



Resolution 2016‐R‐__ 
 
A Resolution Approving the Purchase of a New Flygt Submersible Pump from Xylem Water 

Solutions USA, Inc.  
 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Round 

Lake as follows:  

Section One:  That the quote from Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. for the purchase of 

a new Flygt model NP‐3127.095 10 HP submersible pump for the Arden Lift Station, attached as 

Exhibit A, is hereby approved at a price not to exceed $7,874.40.   

Section  Two:    The Village  has  purchased  all  new  or  replacement  pumps  from  Xylem 

Water  Solutions USA,  Inc.  for  the past  several  years,  and  staff  recommends  that  the Village 

approves the sole source quote. 

Section Three:   The Village Administrator and Director of Public Works are authorized to 

execute all necessary documents to carry out this Resolution.   

Section  Four:  That  this  Resolution  shall  be  in  full  force  and  effect  from  and  after  its 

passage and approval as required by law. 

  APPROVED: 

 
                         
            Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
               
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 
 

 



PASSED:  

APPROVED: 

AYES:  

NAYS:  

ABSENT: 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Exhibit A 
 

Quote from Xylem Water Solutions USA 

 



























 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: DESIGN ENGINEERING FOR SANITARY SEWER CLEANING 

AND TELEVISING 
Agenda Item No.  5.6  

 
Executive Summary

 
Staff is recommending Robinson Engineering LTD. to complete design and bid documents for 
Cleaning and Televising Sanitary Sewers be approved.  As a part of the Northwest FPA CMOM 
program, the Village is required to clean and televise 10% of its sanitary sewer system annually.  
The attached RFP was sent to select engineering firms to decide on the areas that should be 
cleaned & televised, design the project, bid the project and provide a bid tab with 
recommendation to award.  This work is in the proposed FY 2017 budget. 
 
The response to the RFPs are as follows: 
Robinson Engineering LTD   $5,600 
Baxter & Woodman, Inc.       $6,900 
Manhard Consulting               $8,100 
RHMG Engineers, Inc.          $8,677 
Pearson, Brown & Associates, Inc. – declined to submit a proposal 

Recommended Action
 
Approve Robinson Engineering LTD. to complete design and bid documents for Cleaning and Televising Sanitary 
Sewers. 

 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s): 04/04/16 & 4/18/16 

 

Lead Department: Public Works Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   

 

 

Item Budgeted:    X   Yes        No        N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 

 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
Other Items $2,913,581.00

Item Requested $30,000.00 $5,600.00
YTD Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00

50-60-81-88101 $2,943,581.00 $5,600.00

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$2,937,981.00

-

 



Resolution 2016‐R‐___ 
 
A Resolution Approving a Proposal from Robinson Engineering LTD to Complete Design and 

Bid Documents for Cleaning and Televising Sanitary Sewers 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Round 

Lake as follows: 

Section One:  That the proposal from Robinson Engineering LTD to complete design and 

bid documents  for Cleaning  and  Televising  Sanitary  Sewers,  attached  as  Exhibit A,  is hereby 

approved at a cost not to exceed $5,600.00. 

Section Two:   That the Mayor, or his designee, is authorized to take all necessary steps 

to implement this Resolution.  

Section Three:   That  this Resolution  shall be  in  full  force and effect  from and after  its 

passage and approval as required by law.  

              APPROVED: 

                           

              Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 

ATTEST: 

 

               

Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 

PASSED: 
APPROVED: 
AYES: 
NAYS: 
ABSENT: 



Exhibit A 
 

Proposal from Robinson Engineering LTD 











































































 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
 
 

TITLE: PART-TIME COMMUNITY SERVICE OFFICER(S)  Agenda Item No.  5.7 
 

Executive Summary:
 
 
The Police Department requests Authorization to adjust the Village of Round Lake employee salary ordinance to 
substitute the current unfilled full-time Police Department Community Service Officer (CSO) position with 
three (3) part-time Police Department Community Service Officers.   
 
This adjustment will create twenty (20) additional hours of Community Service Officer coverage to assist in 
servicing the current needs of the Village. Examples of these needs include tasks at multiple school locations that 
need attention at the same time of day, Metra Lot parking, citizen requests for service, animal control, and traffic 
direction at accident scenes.  
 
Salary and equipment for these positions will be drawn from the associated and current Community Service Officer 
line items and if necessary from the part-time police officer position budgeted salary and the department uniform 
account as needed.  
 
 
  

 Recommended Action:
 
Staff recommends authorization to adjust the Village of Round Lake employee salary ordinance to substitute 
the current unfilled full-time Police Department Community Service Officer (CSO) position with three (3) 
part-time Police Department Community Service Officers, and staff and equip these three part-time CSO 
positions after April 18, 2016.   
 

Committee: Police Meeting Date: April 4, 2016 & April 18, 2016 

Lead Department: Police  Presenter: Michael Gillette; Chief of Police 

Item Budgeted:  Yes  No  N/A Account(s) Budget Expenditure
01-40-70-67001 $75,325.00

Item Requested $66,390.00
YTD Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00

Total: $75,325.00 $66,390.00

Under
Over -

Request is over/under budget:
$8,935.00

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will be 
charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 
 
 

 
 



 
Resolution 2016-R-___ 

 
A Resolution Authorizing the Village of Round Lake Police  

Department to staff and equip three part-time Community Service Officer positions after April 18, 2016.   
 

WHEREAS, the Police Department staffing compliment includes the use of civilian Community Service 

personnel to assist in the service of police department essential functions; and 

WHEREAS, the Round Lake Police Department has found that employing civilian Community Service 

personnel is a viable option for which to maintain a reliable Village wide service delivery levels; and 

WHEREAS, the Village President and Board of Trustees find that making this adjustment to the Village 

Salary Ordinance of replacing one full-time Community Service Officer with three part-time community service 

officers limited to 1000 hours each, or less per year @ $20.00 per hour is fiscally prudent and in the interest of 

public health, safety and welfare; and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village 

of Round Lake as follows: 

1. Adjust the Village of Round Lake Employee Salary Ordinance to substitute the current unfilled full-

time Police Department Community Service Officer (CSO) position with three (3) part-time Police 

Department Community Service Officers is hereby authorized. 

2. Staffing and equipping these three part-time Community Service Officer positions after April 18, 

2016.is hereby approved.   

3. The Mayor, or his designee, is authorized to perform such other actions required to carry out the Village’s 

direction, and to otherwise implement this resolution. 

 

       APPROVED: 

 
              
       Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 
PASSED: 

APPROVED: 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 
 



V:\Meeting Packets\Departments - Admin, Finance, PD, PW\AIS - Agenda Item Summary\Administration\04-18-
16\04.18.16 Capital Improvements Plan.doc 

 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE:  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN Agenda Item No.  5 .8 

 
Executive Summary:

 
Attached is the Capital Improvements Plan that includes all department capital item requests for 
the 2017 budget and for five years thereafter, ending in 2022. The plan provides for a procedure 
and structure for managing capital requirements for the Village and the implementation of a 
financial forecast for the requested capital needs. The document contains capital requests 
summaries by departments and funds and also includes the individual capital requests by 
department.  
 
 
 

 Recommended Action:
 
Adopt a Resolution Adopting the Round Lake Capital Improvement Plan Fiscal Year End 
2017 - 2022. 
 

Committee: - Meeting Date: 3/21 & 4/4/16 & 4/18/16 

Lead Department:  Administration Presenter: Steven J. Shields, Village Administrator  

 

Item Budgeted:    -  Yes    -  No   X    N/A 

 

 
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage 
will be charged to will be provided in the 
Executive Summary or attached detail. 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
xx-xx-xx-xxxxx -

Item Requested
Y-T-D Actual
Amount Encumbered

Total: $0.00 $0.00

Under
Over -

-
Request is over/under budget:

 
 
 

















































































































































































































V:\Meeting Packets\Departments - Admin, Finance, PD, PW\AIS - Agenda Item Summary\Administration\04-18-
16\04.18.16 Budget Ordinance 2017.doc 

 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: 2017 BUDGET ADOPTION Agenda Item No.  7 .1 
 

Executive Summary:
 
As per state statutes, a tentative annual budget for the Village of Round Lake for the fiscal year beginning 
May 1, 2016 and ending April 30, 2017 was prepared by the Budget Officer of the Village, placed on file 
in the office of the Village Treasurer on March 21, 2016 for public inspection, as provided by a notice 
published on March 15, 2016. The notice also stated a public hearing would be held, which was on April 
4, 2016.  The tentative annual budget was reviewed and discussed by the Village Board at the COTW 
meeting of March 21, 2016 and April 4, 2016. 
 
Within thirty days following the adoption of the attached ordinance, state statutes requires a certified 
ordinance be filed with the county clerk along with an estimate of revenues by source anticipated to be 
received by the Village in the fiscal year beginning May 1, 2016 and ending April 30, 2017. 
 
Attached are a few final adjustments done to certain budget amounts along with the ordinance adopting 
the 2017 annual budget. 
 

 Recommended Action:
 
Adopt Ordinance 16-O-XX, An Ordinance Adopting the Annual Budget for the Village of Round Lake 
for the Fiscal Year Commencing May 1, 2016 and Ending April 30, 2017 
 

Committee: Human Resources & Finance Meeting Date:  3/21/16 & 4/4/16 & 4/18/16 

 

Lead Department:  Administration Presenter: Steven J. Shields, Village Administrator 

 

Item Budgeted:      -   Yes      -   No       X   N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will be 
charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail.          

  

Account(s) Budget Expenditure

Y-T-D Actual
Amount Encumbered
Item Requested

Total: $0.00 $0.00
Request is over/under budget:

Under -
Over -

 



2017 Budget Changes: Prior to Final Approval

Original Increase Final
General Ledger Descriptions Amount (Decrease) Amount Notes

General Fund $6,180,754 $6,180,754
Police Department
Payroll Expenses

01-40-70-67001 Regular Salaries $2,282,889 ($47,465) $2,235,424 CSO Position  to Part-time
01-40-70-67021 Part-Time Salaries $82,870 $47,465 $130,335 CSO Position  to Part-time
01-40-71-67116 Unemployment Insurance $2,500 $12,736 $15,236 $293 weekly benefit x 52 weeks (CSO)

Vehicles & Equipment
01-40-84-88402 Gas & Oil $65,000 $22,500 $87,500 2016 Budget level

Public Works Department
Payroll Expenses

01-60-70-67021 Part-Time Salaries $5,500 $4,157 $9,657 Permanent Part-time:$20.33 versus $11.37
Vehicles & Equipment

01-60-84-88402 Gas & Oil $22,000 $4,000 $26,000 2016 Budget level
Building Department
Vehicles & Equipment

01-70-84-88402 Gas & Oil $4,000 $500 $4,500 2016 Budget level
Motor Fuel Tax Fund $15,000 $15,000

Roadway Improvements
10-60-83-88301 Roadway Improvements $1,237,480 $23,000 $1,260,480 Non-participating amount and bad soil

SSA #1 Bright Meadows Fund $32,350 $32,350
2005 Debt Service Fund $282,356 $282,356
2010 Debt Service Fund $577,305 $577,305
2011 Debt Service Fund $384,525 $384,525
Capital Projects Fund $893,360 $893,360
Water/Sewer Fund $7,121,322 $7,121,322

Payroll Expenses
50-60-70-67021 Part-time Salaries $18,000 $4,157 $22,157 Permanent Part-time:$20.33 versus $11.37

Vehicles & Equipment
50-60-84-88402 Gas & Oil $23,000 $466 $23,466 2016 Budget level

Commuter Parking Lot Fund $271,234 $271,234
Vehicle Replacement Fund $447,023 $447,023
Technology Replacement Fund $162,700 $162,700
Building Replacement Fund $183,000 $183,000
Police Pension Fund $449,221 $449,221

Total $20,743,389 $71,516 $20,814,904







Village of Round Lake - Annual Budget
Fiscal Year Beginning May 1, 2016 and Ending April 30, 2017

Account No. Description Amount

General Fund

Administration Department

Payroll Expenses
01-20-70-67001 Regular Salaries $330,000
01-20-70-67006 Elected Officials Salaries $45,600
01-20-70-67011 Committee Member Salaries $4,425
01-20-70-67021 Part-Time Salaries $12,500
01-20-70-67031 Overtime $250

Total Payroll Expenses $392,775

Taxes, Pensions & Insurance
01-20-71-67101 IMRF $34,250
01-20-71-67107 Dental Insurance $3,225
01-20-71-67108 Vision Insurance $400
01-20-71-67109 Life Insurance $245
01-20-71-67110 Health Insurance $54,000
01-20-71-67111 Social Security $24,300
01-20-71-67112 Medicare $5,700

Total Taxes, Pensions & Insurance $122,120

Personnel Related
01-20-72-67204 Dues & Memberships $8,055
01-20-72-67208 Meetings, Travel, & Training $19,250
01-20-72-67234 Hiring Process $600

Total Personnel Related $27,905

Professional Services
01-20-73-77301 Auditing Expense $23,022
01-20-73-77307 Engineering Expenses $19,000
01-20-73-77309 Village Planner $45,000
01-20-73-77311 Village Prosecuter $2,000
01-20-73-77313 Legal Services $85,250
01-20-73-77314 Ordinance Review - Legal $2,000
01-20-73-77315 Economic Development Marketing $25,000
01-20-73-77319 Consultant Studies $50,000

Total Professional Services $251,272

Commodities
01-20-74-77420 Village Publications $7,500
01-20-74-77430 Office Supplies $6,100
01-20-74-77432 Postage $4,000
01-20-74-77440 Printing $1,100

Total Commodities $18,700

1



Village of Round Lake - Annual Budget
Fiscal Year Beginning May 1, 2016 and Ending April 30, 2017

Account No. Description Amount

Contractual Services
01-20-75-77511 Publications & Subscriptions $500
01-20-75-77512 Notification System $9,000
01-20-75-77515 Garbage Collection $971,011
01-20-75-77519 Risk Management Ins. Premium $186,079
01-20-75-77537 Legal Notices/Recording Fees $3,000
01-20-75-77541 SWALCO $7,758

Total Contractual Services $1,177,348

Miscellaneous
01-20-77-77704 Special Events $6,250
01-20-77-77706 Miscellaneous Expense $9,000
01-20-77-77710 Beautification Program $5,000
01-20-77-77716 Police & Fire Commission $6,675

Total Miscellaneous $26,925

Building & Grounds
01-20-79-77901 B&G Maintenance $1,250
01-20-79-77903 B&G Contracts $16,630
01-20-79-77905 B&G Repairs $4,750

Total Building & Grounds $22,630

Capital Outlay
01-20-80-88018 Office Equipment $6,750

Total Capital Outlay $6,750

Utilities
01-20-82-88202 Telephone Service $9,500
01-20-82-88204 Cellular Service $4,810
01-20-82-88208 Heating $500

Total Utilities $14,810

Technology
01-20-91-99105 Network Repairs $3,500
01-20-91-99107 IT Maintenance Services $63,654
01-20-91-99117 IT Equipment $5,000

Total Technology $72,154

Total Administration Department $2,133,389

Police Department

Payroll Expenses
01-40-70-67001 Regular Salaries $2,235,424
01-40-70-67021 Part-Time Salaries $130,335
01-40-70-67031 Overtime $105,000

Total Payroll Expenses $2,470,759

2



Village of Round Lake - Annual Budget
Fiscal Year Beginning May 1, 2016 and Ending April 30, 2017

Account No. Description Amount

Taxes, Pensions & Insurance
01-40-71-67101 IMRF $22,750
01-40-71-67107 Dental Insurance $21,100
01-40-71-67108 Vision Insurance $2,800
01-40-71-67109 Life Insurance $1,700
01-40-71-67110 Health Insurance $320,000
01-40-71-67111 Social Security $153,250
01-40-71-67112 Medicare $36,000
01-40-71-67116 Unemployment Insurance $15,236

Total Taxes, Pensions & Insurance $572,836

Personnel Related
01-40-72-67202 Uniforms $60,900
01-40-72-67204 Dues & Memberships $2,945
01-40-72-67206 Medical/Psychological $1,000
01-40-72-67208 Meetings, Travel, & Training $40,210
01-40-72-67234 Hiring Process $17,692

Total Personnel Related $122,747

Professional Services
01-40-73-77311 Village Prosecutor $55,000
01-40-73-77313 Legal Services $10,000

Total Professional Services $65,000

Commodities
01-40-74-77402 Ammo / Guns $17,000
01-40-74-77430 Office Supplies $6,000
01-40-74-77432 Postage $2,946
01-40-74-77434 Operating Supplies $2,500
01-40-74-77440 Printing $3,500

Total Commodities $31,946

Contractual Services
01-40-75-77501 MDT Lines $7,325
01-40-75-77503 Animal Control $1,200
01-40-75-77505 CenCom $286,675
01-40-75-77511 Publications & Subscriptions $13,279
01-40-75-77525 Lake County MEG Membership $15,600
01-40-75-77531 NIPAS $9,169

Total Contractual Services $333,248

Miscellaneous Expenses
01-40-77-77706 Miscellaneous Expense $9,620
01-40-77-77710 Dare Fund Expenses $1,100
01-40-77-77712 Senate 740 Expenses $7,775

3



Village of Round Lake - Annual Budget
Fiscal Year Beginning May 1, 2016 and Ending April 30, 2017

Account No. Description Amount

01-40-77-77714 Federal Seizure Fund Expenses $6,500
01-40-77-77715 Computer Crime Expenses $0
01-40-77-77720 Community Education $13,500
01-40-77-77722 Bicycle Patrol Expenses $250

Total Miscellaneous $38,745

Building & Grounds
01-40-79-77901 B&G Maintenance $2,200
01-40-79-77903 B&G Contracts $14,590
01-40-79-77905 B&G Repairs $5,000
01-40-79-77907 B&G Supplies $2,000

Total Building & Grounds $23,790

Capital Outlay
01-40-80-88001 Equipment $13,000
01-40-80-88018 Office Equipment $12,740
01-40-80-88024 Vehicles Equipment $35,000

Total Capital Outlay $60,740

Utilities
01-40-82-88202 Telephone Service $3,400
01-40-82-88204 Cellular Service $6,600
01-40-82-88208 Heating $500

Total Utilities $10,500

Vehicles & Equipment
01-40-84-88402 Gas & Oil $87,500
01-40-84-88404 Vehicle Repairs $28,000
01-40-84-88406 Vehicle Maintenance $5,000

Total Vehicles & Equipment $120,500

Technology
01-40-91-99105 Network Repairs $4,500
01-40-91-99107 IT Maintenance Services $61,977

Total Technology $66,477

Total Police Department $3,917,288

Public Works Department

Payroll Expenses
01-60-70-67001 Regular Salaries $290,000
01-60-70-67021 Part-Time Salaries $9,657
01-60-70-67026 Seasonal $5,500
01-60-70-67031 Overtime $25,000

Total Payroll Expenses $330,157

4



Village of Round Lake - Annual Budget
Fiscal Year Beginning May 1, 2016 and Ending April 30, 2017

Account No. Description Amount

Taxes, Pensions & Insurance
01-60-71-67101 IMRF $33,000
01-60-71-67107 Dental Insurance $3,350
01-60-71-67108 Vision Insurance $450
01-60-71-67109 Life Insurance $300
01-60-71-67110 Health Insurance $65,000
01-60-71-67111 Social Security $21,000
01-60-71-67112 Medicare $5,000

Total Taxes, Pensions & Insurance $128,100

Personnel Related
01-60-72-67202 Uniforms $3,000
01-60-72-67204 Dues & Memberships $419
01-60-72-67206 Medical/Psychological $715
01-60-72-67208 Meeting, Travel, & Training $1,100
01-60-72-67234 Hiring Process $600

Total Personnel Related $5,834

Professional Services
01-60-73-77307 Engineering Expenses $17,000
01-60-73-77313 Legal Services $15,000

Total Professional Services $32,000

Commodities
01-60-74-77418 Ice Control $116,600
01-60-74-77430 Office Supplies $1,500
01-60-74-77432 Postage $75
01-60-74-77452 Street Signs $15,000
01-60-74-77458 Village Signs/Banners/Flags $3,000

Total Commodities $136,175

Contractual Services
01-60-75-77511 Publications & Subscriptions $150
01-60-75-77527 Lakes Management $500
01-60-75-77539 Street Sweeping $17,400
01-60-75-77543 Traffic Signal Maint. Contracts $15,000

Total Contractual Services $33,050

Building & Grounds
01-60-79-77901 B & G Maintenance $5,000
01-60-79-77903 B & G Contracts $33,754
01-60-79-77905 B & G Repairs $95,775
01-60-79-77907 B & G Building Supplies $15,500
01-60-79-77911 Landscaping $34,000

Total Building & Grounds $184,029

5



Village of Round Lake - Annual Budget
Fiscal Year Beginning May 1, 2016 and Ending April 30, 2017

Account No. Description Amount

Capital Outlay
01-60-80-88001 Equipment $43,000
01-60-80-88002 Safety Equipment $825
01-60-80-88018 Office Equipment $1,000
01-60-80-88024 Vehicle Equipment $18,500

Total Capital Outlay $63,325

Utilities
01-60-82-88202 Telephone Service $3,000
01-60-82-88204 Cellular Service $2,220
01-60-82-88206 Electrical Service $2,000
01-60-82-88208 Heating $500
01-60-82-88216 Street Lights - Electrical $87,000

Total Utilities $94,720

Vehicles & Equipment
01-60-84-88402 Gas & Oil $26,000
01-60-84-88404 Vehicle Repairs $25,000
01-60-84-88405 Equipment Repairs $17,000
01-60-84-88406 Vehicle Maintenance $3,000
01-60-84-88408 Equipment Maintenace $3,000
01-60-84-88412 Equipment Rental $1,500

Total Vehicles & Equipment $75,500

Technology
01-60-91-99105 Network Repairs $1,500
01-60-91-99107 IT Maintenance Services $6,000

Total Technology $7,500

Infrastructure Maintenance
01-60-92-99210 Street Light Repairs $20,000
01-60-92-99214 Storm Sewer Maintenance $10,000

Total Infrastructure Maintenance $30,000

Total Public Works Department $1,120,390

Building Department

Payroll Expenses
01-70-70-67001 Regular Salaries $182,000
01-70-70-67031 Overtime $2,000

Total Payroll Expenses $184,000

Taxes, Pensions, & Insurance
01-70-71-67101 IMRF Expense $19,000
01-70-71-67107 Dental Insurance $1,750
01-70-71-67108 Vision Insurance $250
01-70-71-67109 Life Insurance $170
01-70-71-67110 Health Insurance $32,000

6



Village of Round Lake - Annual Budget
Fiscal Year Beginning May 1, 2016 and Ending April 30, 2017

Account No. Description Amount

01-70-71-67111 Social Security $11,400
01-70-71-67112 Medicare $2,700

Total Taxes, Pensions & Insurance $67,270

Personnel Related
01-70-72-67202 Uniforms $510
01-70-72-67204 Dues & Memberships $225
01-70-72-67208 Meetings, Travel,  & Training $1,510

Total Personnel Related $2,245

Professional Services
01-70-73-77305 Building Inspection Services $1,300
01-70-73-77307 Engineering Expenses $4,000
01-70-73-77310 Plan Reviews $1,000
01-70-73-77313 Legal Expenses $1,500
01-70-73-77321 Plumbing Inspector $10,000

Total Professional Services $17,800

Commodities
01-70-74-77430 Office Supplies $1,000
01-70-74-77432 Postage $250
01-70-74-77440 Printing $100

Total Commodities $1,350

Contractual Services
01-70-75-77511 Publications & Subscriptions $150
01-70-75-77537 Legal Notices/Recordng Fees $100

Total Contractual Services $250

Utilities
01-70-82-88202 Telephone Service $400
01-70-82-88204 Cellular Service $1,200

Total Utilities $1,600

Vehicles & Equipment
01-70-84-88402 Gas & Oil $4,500
01-70-84-88405 Vehicle Repairs $1,500
01-70-84-88406 Vehicle Maintenance $300

Total Vehicles & Equipment $6,300

Technology
01-70-91-99105 Network Repairs $750
01-70-91-99107 IT Maintenance Services $19,400

Total Technology $20,150

Total Building Department $300,965

 

7



Village of Round Lake - Annual Budget
Fiscal Year Beginning May 1, 2016 and Ending April 30, 2017

Account No. Description Amount

Other Financing Uses

Bond Service & Replacement Funding
01-80-96-99626 Transfer to 2010 Debt Service $525,000
01-80-96-99635 Contribution to Capital Fund $325,000
01-80-96-99660 Contribution to Vehicle Replace. $217,000
01-80-96-99661 Contribution to Technology Replace. $70,841
01-80-96-99662 Contribution to Building Replace. $79,533

Total Bond Service & Replacement Funding $1,217,374

General Fund Total $8,689,406

Special Revenue

Motor Fuel Tax Fund

Commodities
10-60-74-77436 Crack sealing/Patching $15,000

Total Commodities $15,000

Roadway Improvements
10-60-83-88301 Roadway Improvements $1,260,480

Total Roadway Improvements $1,260,480

Motor Fuel Tax Fund Total $1,275,480

 SSA #1 Bright Meadows Fund

Professional Services
16-20-73-77313 Legal Services $500

Total Professional Services $500

Miscellaneous
16-20-77-77706 Miscellaneous Expense $10

Total Miscellaneous $10

Buildings & Grounds
16-20-79-77911 Landscaping $31,840

Total Buildings & Grounds $31,840

SSA #1 Bright Meadows Fund Total $32,350

Debt Service

2005 Debt Service Fund

Debt Service
24-20-94-99426 2005 Refunding Bonds Int. $21,806
24-20-94-99428 2005 Refunding Bonds Principal $260,000

8



Village of Round Lake - Annual Budget
Fiscal Year Beginning May 1, 2016 and Ending April 30, 2017

Account No. Description Amount

24-20-94-99432 Bond Admin & Disclosure Fees $550
Total Debt Service $282,356

2005 Debt Service Fund Total $282,356

2010 Debt Service Fund

Debt Service
26-20-94-99432 Bond Admin & disclosure Fees $1,250
26-20-94-99460 2010A Bond Interest $390,975
26-20-94-99462 2010A Bond Debt Principal $50,000
26-20-94-99464 2010B Bond Interest $20,080
26-20-94-99466 2010B Bond Debt Principal $115,000

Total Debt Service $577,305

2010 Debt Service Fund Total $577,305

2011 Debt Service Fund

Utilities
28-20-82-88218 Senior Citizen Rebate $10,000

Total Utilities $10,000

Debt Service
28-20-94-99432 Bond Admin & disclosure Fees $750
28-20-94-99470 2011 Bonds Principal $300,000
28-20-94-99472 2011 Bonds Interest $73,775

Total Debt Service $374,525

2011 Debt Service Fund Total $384,525

Capital Projects

Capital Projects Fund

Professional Services
35-20-73-77307 Engineering Expenses $36,360
35-20-73-77313 Legal Services $500
35-20-73-77319 Consultant Studies $32,000

Total Professional Services $68,860

Contractual Services
35-20-75-77517 Mosquito Management $30,000

Total Contractual Services $30,000

Capital Outlay
35-20-80-88028 Urban Forest Management $135,000

Total Contractual Services $135,000

9



Village of Round Lake - Annual Budget
Fiscal Year Beginning May 1, 2016 and Ending April 30, 2017

Account No. Description Amount

Roadway Improvements
35-20-83-88301 Roadway Improvements $318,700

Total Roadway Improvements $318,700

Land/Land Improvements
35-20-86-88601 Land/Land Improvements $10,000

Total Roadway Improvements $10,000

Other Enhancements
35-20-88-88801 Other Enhancements $330,800

Total Other Enhancements $330,800

Capital Projects Fund Total $893,360

Enterprise

Water and Sewer Fund

Payroll Expenses
50-60-70-67001 Regular Salaries $506,000
50-60-70-67021 Part-time Salaries $22,157
50-60-70-67026 Seasonal $5,500
50-60-70-67031 Overtime $25,250

Total Payroll Expenses $558,907

Taxes, Pensions & Insurance
50-60-71-67101 IMRF Expense $55,000
50-60-71-67107 Dental Insurance $5,100
50-60-71-67108 Vision Insurance $600
50-60-71-67109 Life Insurance $500
50-60-71-67110 Health Insurance $92,000
50-60-71-67111 Social Security $34,500
50-60-71-67112 Medicare $8,100

Total Taxes, Pensions & Insurance $195,800

Personnel Related
50-60-72-67202 Uniforms $3,000
50-60-72-67204 Dues & Memberships $750
50-60-72-67206 Medical/Psychological $415
50-60-72-67208 Meeting, Travel, & Training $3,100
50-60-72-67234 Hiring Process $600

Total Personnel Related $7,865

Professional Services
50-60-73-77301 Auditing Expense $6,674
50-60-73-77307 Engineering Expenses $18,000
50-60-73-77313 Legal Services $46,250

Total Professional Services $70,924

10



Village of Round Lake - Annual Budget
Fiscal Year Beginning May 1, 2016 and Ending April 30, 2017

Account No. Description Amount

Commodities
50-60-74-77428 Water Meters $130,350
50-60-74-77430 Office Supplies $2,000
50-60-74-77432 Postage Expense $32,000

Total Commodities $164,350

Contractual Services
50-60-75-77519 Risk Management Ins. Premium $65,360
50-60-75-77529 Metra Easements $1,575
50-60-75-77535 Outsourcing Water Bills $30,750
50-60-75-77537 Legal Notices $600
50-60-75-77545 Water Meter Testing $5,000
50-60-75-77547 Water Samples $7,100

Total Contractual Services $110,385

Building & Grounds
50-60-79-77901 B&G Maintenance $80,000
50-60-79-77903 B&G Contracts $43,934
50-60-79-77905 B&G Repairs $14,000
50-60-79-77907 B&G Supplies $14,350
50-60-79-77911 Landscaping $9,400

Total Building & Grounds $161,684

Capital Outlay
50-60-80-88001 Equipment $24,243
50-60-80-88002 Safety Equipment $1,500
50-60-80-88018 Office Equipment $1,000
50-60-80-88024 Vehicle Equipment $2,500

Total Capital Outlay $29,243

Water/Sewer Improvements
50-60-81-88101 Water/Sewer Improvements $2,934,338

Total Water/Sewer Improvements $2,934,338

Utilities
50-60-82-88202 Telephone Charges $2,850
50-60-82-88204 Cellular Service $2,800
50-60-82-88206 Electrical Service $55,000
50-60-82-88208 Heating $5,051
50-60-82-88210 JAWA Expense $1,093,000
50-60-82-88212 Lake County Sewer $1,150,000
50-60-82-88214 Excess Facility Charges $110,000

Total Utilities $2,418,701

Vehicles & Equipment
50-60-84-88402 Gas & Oil $23,466
50-60-84-88404 Vehicle Repairs $20,000
50-60-84-88405 Equipment Repairs $10,000
50-60-84-88406 Vehicle Maintenance $3,500

11



Village of Round Lake - Annual Budget
Fiscal Year Beginning May 1, 2016 and Ending April 30, 2017

Account No. Description Amount

50-60-84-88408 Equipment Maintenance $1,000
50-60-84-88410 Radio Read System $4,000
50-60-84-88412 Equipment Rental $1,000

Total Vehicles & Equipment $62,966

Charges for Services
50-60-90-99005 J.U.L.I.E. $2,500

Total Charges for Services $2,500

Technology
50-60-91-99101 SCADA Maintenance $17,500
50-60-91-99105 Network Repairs $1,000
50-60-91-99107 IT Maintenance Services $17,000
50-60-91-99117 IT Equipment $8,350

Total Technology $43,850

Infrastructure Maintenance
50-60-92-99202 Repairs to Sewers $6,000
50-60-92-99204 Repair to Water Lines $30,000
50-60-92-99208 Repairs to Lift Stations $93,700

Total Infrastructure Maintenance $129,700

Debt Service
50-60-94-99418 2010C Bonds Principal $115,000
50-60-94-99420 2010C Bonds Interest $20,458
50-60-94-99432 Bond Admin & Disclosure Fees $600

Total Debt Service $136,058

Replacement Funding
50-80-96-99660 Contribution to Vehicle Repl. $98,450
50-80-96-99661 Contribution to Technology Repl. $18,454
50-80-96-99662 Contribution to Building Repl. $22,770

Total Replacement Funding $139,674

Water and Sewer Fund Total $7,166,945

Commuter Parking Lot Fund

Professional Services
51-60-73-77307 Engineering Expenses $750
51-60-73-77313 Legal Services $500

Total Professional Services $1,250

Commodities
51-60-74-77434 Operating Supplies $750
51-60-74-77440 Printing $600
51-60-74-77452 Street Signs $500

Total Commodities $1,850

12



Village of Round Lake - Annual Budget
Fiscal Year Beginning May 1, 2016 and Ending April 30, 2017

Account No. Description Amount

Contractual Services
51-60-75-77507 Commuter Parking Rent $4,800

Total Contractual Services $4,800

Miscellaneous
51-60-77-77706 Miscellaneous Expense $2,884

Total Miscellaneous $2,884

Buildings & Grounds
51-60-79-77903 B&G Contracts $23,500
51-60-79-77905 B&G Repairs $1,250
51-60-79-77911 Landscaping $9,500
51-60-79-77915 Parking Lot Maintenance $5,000

Total Buildings & Grounds $39,250

Utilities
51-60-82-88206 Electrical Service $6,000

Total Utilities $6,000

Land/Land Improvements
51-60-86-88601 Land/Land Improvements $215,200

Total Land/Land Improvements $215,200

Commuter Parking Lot Fund Total $271,234

Internal Service Funds

Vehicle Replacement Fund

Capital Outlay
60-40-80-88001 Equipment $18,000
60-40-80-88004 Vehicles $84,036
60-40-80-88024 Vehicle Equipment $15,450
60-60-80-88004 Vehicles $269,537
60-60-80-88024 Vehicle Equipment $60,000

Total Capital Outlay $447,023

Vehicle Replacement Fund Total $447,023

Technology Replacement Fund

Technology
61-20-91-99103 Computer Upgrades/Software $85,000
61-20-91-99117 IT Equipment $24,000
61-40-80-88024 Vehicle Equipment $25,000

13



Village of Round Lake - Annual Budget
Fiscal Year Beginning May 1, 2016 and Ending April 30, 2017

Account No. Description Amount

61-40-91-99117 IT Equipment $13,700
61-60-91-99117 IT Equipment $11,000
61-70-91-99117 IT Equipment $4,000

Total Technology $162,700

Technology Replacement Fund Total $162,700

Building Replacement Fund

Building Improvements & Equipment
62-20-80-88001 Equipment $10,000
62-20-80-88018 Office Equipment $7,500
62-20-85-88501 Building Improvements $73,000
62-40-80-88001 Office Equipment $5,000
62-40-85-88501 Building Improvements $30,000
62-60-80-88001 Equipment $31,000
62-70-80-88018 Office Equipment $5,000
62-60-85-88501 Building Improvements $16,500
62-70-80-88018 Office Equipment $5,000

Total Building Improvements & Equipment $183,000

Building Replacement Fund Total $183,000

Fudiciary

 Police Pension Fund

Payroll Expenses
70-20-70-67050 Retirement Benefits $254,700
70-20-70-67055 Disability Benefits $91,900
70-20-70-67056 Surviving Spouse $29,496
70-20-70-67057 Refund of Contributions $5,000

Total Payroll Expenses $381,096

Personnel Related
70-20-72-67204 Dues & Memberships $800
70-20-72-67206 Medical / Psychological $5,000
70-20-72-67208 Meetings, Travel, & Training $4,250

Total Personnel Related $10,050

Professional Services
70-20-73-77301 Auditing Expense $1,875
70-20-73-77313 Legal Services $10,000
70-20-73-77325 Actuarial Services $2,500
70-20-73-77331 Accounting Services $18,000

Total Professional Services $32,375

14



Village of Round Lake - Annual Budget
Fiscal Year Beginning May 1, 2016 and Ending April 30, 2017

Account No. Description Amount

Commodities
70-20-74-77430 Office Supplies $350
70-20-74-77432 Postage $100

Total Commodities $450

Charges For Services
70-20-90-99001 Bank/Investment Fees $24,000
70-20-90-99003 DOI Compliance Fee $1,250

Total Charges For Services $25,250

Police Pension Fund Total $449,221

Summary
General Fund $8,689,406
Motor Fuel Tax Fund $1,275,480
SSA #1 Bright Meadows Fund $32,350
2005 Debt Service Fund $282,356
2010 Debt Service Fund $577,305
2011 Debt Service Fund $384,525
Capital Projects Fund $893,360
Water/Sewer Fund $7,166,945
Commuter Parking Lot Fund $271,234
Vehicle Replacement Fund $447,023
Technology Replacement Fund $162,700
Building Replacement Fund $183,000
Police Pension Fund $449,221
Total $20,814,905

15


	2016_04_18_Agenda
	3.1 2016_04_04 Budget Public Hearing Minutes
	3.2 2016_04_04_Minutes
	5.1 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
	AP1
	AP2

	5.2 PAYROLL_ENDING_040316
	1-PR
	2-PR
	3-PR
	4-PR
	5-PR
	6-PR

	5.3 AIS 04 18 16 Audit Engagement Letter 2016
	5.4 AIS 04 18 16 Budget Amendments 2015-16
	5.5 04-18-16 AIS Arden Lift Station Pump Replacement
	5.6 04-18-16 AIS Sanitary TV Design_
	5.7 AIS & RES Part-time  CSOs
	5.8 AIS 04.18.16 Capital Improvements Plan_
	7.1 Budget 2017



